Request for Proposal (RFP) Template
Vendor Selection Questionnaire for a DevSecOps Platform

Sample RFP invitation
This structure includes the schedule, required sections, and placeholders for your company-specific details. The introduction is tailored to set the context for selecting a DevSecOps platform, with space for the details of your specific project. 
Feel free to modify the content as necessary to match your needs.

[Company Name & Logo] – Request for Proposal (RFP) for DevSecOps platform

Schedule
	Event
	Date

	Issue Date
	[Insert Issue Date]

	Deadline for Questions
	[Insert Deadline for Questions]

	Deadline for Submitting Proposals
	[Insert Submission Deadline]

	How to Submit
	[Insert Submission Instructions]

	Contact for RFP
	[Insert Contact Information]




Introduction
This Request for Proposal (RFP) template is designed to assist organizations in evaluating and selecting the best DevSecOps platform for their needs. Choosing the right DevSecOps platform is critical for ensuring robust IT infrastructure, seamless integration of security measures, and scalable operations. A well-suited platform not only strengthens the resilience of your systems but also drives efficiency and innovation across your development pipeline. Carefully assessing vendors ensures alignment with your business goals, compliance requirements, and long-term strategic objectives. 
Please provide detailed responses to the questions outlined below. These questions address common concerns and key decision-making factors during the selection process for platforms that integrate development, security, and operations seamlessly.
General Vendor Information
1. What is the name of your organization and the primary contact person for this RFP? Please provide contact details.
2. Describe your product, the problem it solves, and the overall benefits provided by your product?
3. What is your company’s experience in providing DevSecOps solutions? Include notable clients, case studies, and achievements in the field.
Product Capabilities and Features
1. What problems does your product solve for enterprise in terms of infrastructure automation, application deployment, and compliance at scale?
2. How does your product compare with other configuration management or DevOps tools
3. How does your tool enable integration of security practices within the development pipeline without impacting agility?
4. Does your solution provide automated vulnerability scanning, compliance checks, and threat detection? If yes, please elaborate on the scope and accuracy of these features.
5. What is the roadmap for your product’s development—how is the product evolving in the AI landscape?
Technical Considerations
1. What kind of learning curve should we expect for our team to adopt your product? 
2. What programming languages, frameworks, or environments are supported by your product?
3. Can your solution efficiently manage large-scale deployments and orchestrations across multiple environments (e.g., on-premises, cloud, hybrid)?
4. Does your product integrate seamlessly with CI/CD pipelines, secrets management, monitoring and existing DevOps toolchains? Specify supported tools.
5. Can your product support multi-tenant or role-based access control for large teams?
6. How does your product support containerized and microservices-based architectures?
Security and Compliance
1. How does your product handle drift detection and remediation in infrastructure? 
2. How does your tool assist in maintaining compliance with major industry standards (e.g., GDPR, HIPAA, PCI-DSS)?
3. Does your solution provide real-time threat intelligence and remediation recommendations? Please provide details.
4. How does your product help with continuous compliance and security automation?
Support and Training
1. What type of customer support do you offer (e.g., 24/7 support, dedicated account managers)?
2. Do you provide training resources or certifications specific to DevSecOps practices and tool usage?
3. What are the resources available that will help in adoption related to your product?

Success Stories
Vendors are required to provide links to relevant success stories based on our industry and requirements.  These success stories should include relevant examples of previous work with clients in similar industries or of similar scale.  Please include the following for each success story:
· Company name and Implementation Partner 
· A brief description of the project and its outcomes
· Links to online success story and/or public website currently running on vendor CMS
Pricing and Licensing
1. What is your pricing model (e.g., subscription-based, usage-based)? Include details about licensing options.
2. Is there an open-source version vs. Enterprise?
3. What are the deployment options for your product?
4. Are there any hidden costs associated with deployment, support, updates, or scaling?
Conclusion
Thank you for taking the time to respond to this questionnaire. Your answers will help us make an informed decision regarding the selection of a DevSecOps platform. If you have additional information or documentation that supports your responses, please include them with your submission.

